From: Jesse Stephens

To: Drew Perkins

Subject: Sourcewell - Approve Quote for New 2,500 Gallon Pressure and Vacuum Truck via Key Equipment - Item J)(5)
Date: Sunday, December 14, 2025 3:16:09 PM

Attachments: Outlook-ucnhuuie.png

Dear Board of Trustees,

As discussed at our previous meeting, the existing Vacuum truck is in disrepair and would
require an expensive motor rebuild to be functional. This piece of equipment was scheduled
to be replaced in 2026, and this action needs to be taken now in order to get the new truck in
our possession within a reasonable time frame. We believe this truck will be available for us in
February. Additionally, our financial advisor recommends that we pass a reimbursement
resolution that will allow us to consider lease purchase options at a later time if market
conditions become favorable or if the District determines that cash flow is needed at a later
date. Currently, we have no cash flow issues and we anticipate making a cash purchase.

I'm seeking two motions.

Motion 1: Allow the executive director to purchase a 2,500 gallon vacuum tanker truck via the
sourcewell cooperative purchasing program and work with Key Equipment via this program to
make the purchase of the truck described in the attached quote of Model: SEP 2500 1CPT AL

on Freightliner

Motion 2: Approve the attached reimbursement resolution.

Jesse Stephens, PE - Executive Director

Boone County Regional Sewer District (BCRSD)
(b)) 1314 N. 7th St., Columbia, MO 65201

C:573.239.4025 | 0:573.443.2774

e: jstephens@bcrsd.com | w: www.bcrsd.com
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K I EQUIPMENT

& SUPPLY CO.

Key Equipment & Supply Co. pr”ymss

13507 NW Industrial Dr.
Bridgeton, MO 63044 powered by GARSITE

(800) 262-0149

Sales Quote

Customer Jason Horton

Company Boone County Regional Sewer District
Address 1314 N. 7* St. Columbia, MO 65201
Phone Number 573-881-9918

Email jhorton@bcrsd.com

Question? Please Call Hunter Cannon (314) 614-6262

Model: SEP 2500 1CPT AL on Freightliner

Chassis Specs:
2025 FREIGHTLINER M2 PLUS Includes:

e Color White

e Engine Cummins L9 300 HP

e Transmission Model Allison 3000 RDS
e FA Weight 12,000

e RA Weight 21,000

e GVWR 33,000
e Air Conditioning
e Heated Mirrors
e  Window Visor
e  Cruise Control
e  Aluminum Wheels
e Suspension Air
e Left Fuel Tank 50 Gallons
e  Wheelbase 204”
Tank Specs:
SEP 2500 Aluminum Tank Assembly:
e Single compartment tank
e 66" Diameter tank
e %" Barrel
%" Heads
Reinforced sills with composite isolation boards
12” Primary shut off
20” Top manway
20” Rear manway
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e Rear manway as low as possible in rear head
e  Full head anti-surge baffles
e  Full length aluminum hose trays
e 4" Rear load line with 4” TTMA flange and deflector
e 6" Discharge with 6” TTMA flange located in rear manway.
e (2) Rear hose hooks w/ Hose protectors
e (3)5” Site glasses on rear tank head
e DOTLED light kit
e (2) LED work lights
e Strobe light
e Back up camera with color in-cab screen
e  External remote-control panel for operation of PTO & Work lights
e 4”inlet brass lever valve with aluminum cam lock adapter and dust cap
e 6" inlet brass lever valve with aluminum cam lock adapter and dust cap
e Aluminum toolbox 36”x24"x24”
e DOT bumper with 2” Receiver Hitch and 7-pin plug
Pumping System spec:

e NVE 887 PRO Max Package vacuum pump:
o NVE 887 “Plug & Pay” package

e 532 CFM, Air cooled

e Gearbox drive vacuum vane pump

e Pump diesel flush kit

PTO Option #2:

e  Soft Start PTO

Sample Photo tank to be
polished Aluminum
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Pricing, Terms and Conditions: 12/10/25

Progress Tank on Freightliner Chassis

Extended Price: $190,950.00
Price is Valid for 30 days.

Includes Delivery and Lifetime Training

No applicable taxes are included

Terms
Sales Tax : Sales Tax & 12% FET will be additional if required.
Chassis Warranty: Standard MV Warranty
Tank Warranty : All units are covered by a one-year warranty on installation labor and parts, or as
covered by the manufacturer
| accept the specifications, price, terms and conditions outlined by this document:
Signed
Print
Title
Date
To Place order Email to: hcannon@keyequipment.com

Due to the potential impact of tariffs on material costs, import fees, and overall pricing, the parties acknowledge
that any changes in tariff regulations that significantly affect the cost of goods or services under this
agreement may require renegotiation of pricing or, if necessary, cancellation of the order. If such a situation
arises, Key Equipment & Supply reserves the right to modify or terminate the order upon written notice to the
buyer, with any deposits or payments subject to a mutually agreed resolution.
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Sample photo tank to be polished aluminum
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